No(FCA)/ _T].&)2_

H.P. Forest Deprtment.

Dated Mandi,the ;3 ZZGZ 20

From:- CCF (T) Mandi. To:- DFO J/Nagar.

Subjet:- Diversion of 406.79 ha. of forest land (170.55 ha Joginder Nagar
and 236.24 ha. Mandi Forest Division) in favour of Thana Plaun,
HEP (191 MW), within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar and
Mandi Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP.

Memorandum,

Please refer to your memo No. FCA/4907 dated 07.10.2020 on
the subject cited bove.

2. From the perusal of proposal folders it reveals that the lanéi‘ i})
question for diversion is more than 5 ha and as per guidelines on FCA 1980 the,Site
inspection of the area is necessary. You are therefore directed that after carrying out
the Site inspection of area then re-submit the proposal so that complete case could be
examine/checked properly. Hence, all proposal folders as received vide memo under

reference are returned herewith for doing the needful.

Encl:- As above. (U4 Aot
gal'da) )




